SWId}l uondy

(ueaPy Ayie) Joised ‘YiAsiod Jo
yoJanyD pajetapad 104 doAeld Buipnppul) 1aAeld buisod  00:¢
InQ buloo

(pg1) dnoub »sey uonezijejiaad sabpa|d uoissiy
(pga) dnoub >sel seapl Aepuns A191Agsald
(1sns) awayy uoissiw A1ajAgsald aun(
M 3senbau juelb - asuodsad auopPAD menuep
(Ayzey) diysssupied yuomylym

NOILDV B NOISSNOSIA ’0d Sl
ssaooud juelb saLasiulpy uonelnpy JaybiH
(esalal) Asaing Bupjewadead
Y49[D Pa1e)IS J0) 991IWWOD) Y21eas
2ouRUl

sS3lvddn sg:¢tT

Hodal spUs|D pajels
1odaa su91Agsald |eiauan-0D) 0z:ZT

-HONN1 00:¢T

(uoy) |adeyd s,Ayjow] 1S SH:TT
M (LANIGVD dIIDVID/M TIVD

JONIUIINOD LNIO[) A191Agsald J2[0.|D YUM JURUDAOD 0L TT
sanljiqisuodsay jeuoneziueb.uiQ

22.0J Yse) Auojeldo|dxa ydunys Mapn

éssaaboud Bupjew am ale — s|eoD G107 D1

Bunsasw A1ajAqsald yaiely Jo uolenjea

(21gg9@) — 24N31ONJIS MBU 1O WES| MIIASY
uonejuawsajdwy uoisip pue [emuaids 0£:01
b6uibeinoouy pue buiddinbg

(Par) - piom B3 Uy Buljamq

MSTOZ ‘0T g4 Jo sainuiw jo |eaolddy

19320p jo |eaocudde ‘wnuonb ‘|jed |0y
3|pued 3suy) Jo Bunybi g 4aAead buiuado 00:0T
diysmojiad 0€:6
Jayrabo) bBuliayjen

LI ‘uewdzog ‘uellalAqsaid , T

STOZ ‘v1 Ilady
ouIqe) diysiaped 2U0ISMO||DA JO A191Agsald

~A2Yiabol Bunjiom,,
Buiueaw 50Ad3Ano ‘sobi1d-uAs
)33l 3yl woldy :ABIBUAS 4

‘sdiysuoije|al pue ‘suoiode

‘SpJOM 1No Ul ‘popuBWILLOD 3UR SM
se ‘buialas pue Buiao] {SMBN pooD
s,1s14u) bulieys pue BuiApoquia

* ' pHOM 3y} pue ‘euejuoly
‘S313lUNWWOD UNOo U] uolssiw
S,ASMYD ul 3suyD ulof 03 N0 05

‘siapes| buluieny

pue buijioddns Ajjeninw pue {poo
03] @suodsaJ Buino| ul Buiddiysiom
{saniunwiwod ano buoedwl

‘ylie) 4no Buneys Ajge {Isiyd

1] aJow Bulwodaq Ajjeruonuaiul

* * * |]2dsoo ayj BuiAl| 10} siaped)
pue suonebasbuod bupew-s|didsIp

‘xABJauAs
|enjuids pue A10ib s,pon) Joy
nyjebol 1eqjen

UM IM

ISUYD snsor
JO DA0| 3Y] Ul pa30OOI AJIUNWILLOD

e si--19Aeud pue ‘uds AjoH

ay3 ‘aunmdids Aq paulelsns pue
papinb — A193AQqsald SUOISMO||DA

UOISIA 4NO






Presbytery of Yellowstone
Leadership Cabinet Meeting Minutes
February 10, 2015
St Andrew Church, Billings

Moderator Jody called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Present were: Absent:

Jody McDevitt led Cauffman

Debbie Blackburn Dan Holland

Susi Ennis Dave Kimball

Teresa Kendall George Goodrich
Kathy Goodrich

Also present: Ron Hanson

Curt Kochner

DLUpwNpE

Opening Prayer — The opening prayer was offered by Jody.

Christ Candle — Jody lit the Christ Candle and read the litany of the Christ Candle.

Quorum - It was determined that a quorum was present.

Docket — The docket was approved

Minutes of January 14, 2015 —

The LC voted to approve the minutes of the January 14, 2015 meeting.

Dwelling in the Word — Teresa led Dwelling in the Word focusing on Luke 10:1-12. There was a time of
sharing what this Scripture is saying to each of us. Teresa closed this time with prayer.

Review Team — Debbie reported that several individuals thought that one year was too soon to evaluate
the new structure. It might be better to wait a little longer before evaluating.

v The LC voted to have the Review Team extend its work for another six months.

8.

10.
11.

12,

Leadership Cabinet 2015 Goals — The LC spent time working on specific plans to implement the goals for
2015. Teresa will contact Susan Thomas with information about an e-newsletter that was used in
Shenango Presbytery. October 11, 2015 was chosen for Presbytery Sunday. Jody will use time at the next
two Presbytery meetings to promote Presbytery Sunday and to seek volunteers for working on this event.
The search committee for Stated Clerk will be having its first meeting on February 12"

. Plans for March Presbytery Meeting - Teresa and Debbie went over a proposal for the process to be used

for amendments. It was decided that a time limit of two minutes per person should be used during

the debate time. Susi reported on the progress of the subgroup working on the equipping part of the
meeting. Ministry Team reports and the Co-General Presbyters report will hopefully be scheduled for
Friday afternoon before dinner. Additional work still needs to be done on the Docket.

The LC voted to approve the Friday night offering to go to camp scholarships (Westminster Spires).
Lunch — The LC took a short break for lunch. Jody offered prayer for the meal.

Financial Review for 2014 — Dan Holland’s written report indicated that the yearend transfers needed to
cover expenses were substantially less than had been budgeted. For the Program account a transfer of
$2,086.98 was made from Program Reserves. For the Administrative account two transfers were made.
A transfer of $4,606.03 was made from the Administrative Reserves and a transfer of $15,000 was made
from the Springhill fund. Other transfers that had been approved in the budget were not necessary. It
was suggested that at the next meeting of the LC we look at mission pledges for 2015 (from the various
churches). Some churches are not familiar with how their mission pledges are utilized.

Per Capita Discussion — The Stanford congregation had previously been told that the LC would revisit the
Presbytery’s policy of paying all Per Capita amounts due (as required by the Book of Order). After a time



of discussion no action was taken. It was noted that we need to work with congregations for ways the
congregations can have their voices heard (by General Assembly).

13. Peacemaking Survey — It was agreed to assign this project to Freeman McCall {(with support from Teresa).

14. MAC Membership — Montana Association of Churches is now defunct and there is a new organization

which is the Montana Association of Christians.

vV The LC voted to recommend to the Presbytery that Yellowstone Preshytery be a chartering organization

of the Montana Association of Christians.

Vv The LC voted that money budgeted for 2015 for Montana Association of Churches be used for (dues) for
Montana Association of Christians (if the way be clear).

V The LC voted that the covenanting document for Montana Association of Christians should be sent to
each church in Yellowstone Presbytery.

15. Search Committee for Stated Clerk — Jody reported that Neva Rathbun has agreed to be the moderator
of this committee. Also on the committee are Debbie Funke, Terry Johnson, and Dan Holland.

16. Relationship with Glacier Presbytery — Jody is working on a phone meeting between representatives
from Glacier and Yellowstone Presbytery.

17. Fall Presbytery Meeting — It was decided to hold the fall Presbytery Meeting on November 6 and 7*".

Jody will contact Lewistown to see if they are willing to host.

18. Stanford-Geyser Meeting — Jody was part of a group from YP that traveled to Stanford on January 20"
Jody gave a verbal apology on behalf of the LC for not responding to a letter from the Stanford church
to the Presbytery. This apology was accepted.

19. Co-General Presbyters’ Report — George and Kathy sent a written report as they were out of town on the
date of the LC meeting.

20, Stated Clerk’s Report — Ron had sent to Jody a ballot to be used at the Presbytery meeting in March. Jody
will work with Ron on a few adjustments to both the official ballot and the sample ballot. Ron also sent
information that he is continuing to work on the title of the Mildred Church property.

21. Next Meeting — The next regularly scheduled meeting is April 14, 2015 in Bozeman.

22. Adjournment — Jody gave the closing prayer and the meeting was adjourned at 2:10 pm.



({91 pateIS)
SUOISIOap UONISuLI}

Jye1s o Aued pue e

K1914gsaxd a1y
ur Ayrunwiwo)) surppmg

SIapeI]
pue s103sed Jo armymnu
[enyuards uo snooyq

KI)AQsald
9} PUOADQ PUE UM
UONEIIUNIIWOd dA0xduy

ULID) 83U I0J SWII UOHOY

(¢,552139.1 10) ssaa30ad Juaday
AU SunpAuy

SII9M Sur03 ST JBY) 935 9M Op JBYAM

S10¢ 10§ 0D
puiqe) digssopea|







COVENANT
Between
PRESBYTERY OF GLACIER AND PRESBYTERY OF YELLOWSTONE

PREAMBLE
In conformity with the principles found in the Reformed faith such as “being open to and responsive to
the leading of the Holy Spirit,” and in order to respond to God’s call in this time and this place, we
hereby enter into a covenant relationship between Glacier and Yellowstone Presbyteries to further the
ministry that each of us has been called to in the State of Montana.

COVENANT
e To explore together new ways of resourcing congregations and individuals in ministry, sharing
ideas by means of new technologies

e To communicate opportunities for ministry development and invite one another to events

¢ To identify opportunities for relationship-building and statewide fellowship

PROCESS

o Develop a shared website for the sharing of resources
o Convocation account funds may be used to finance this

e The cabinets will elect and empower a joint ministry team to meet quarterly to monitor
progress on this covenant

e The cabinets will review and update this covenant annually

Approved:
Marsha Anson, Stated Clerk Ministry Cabinet, Presbytery of Glacier

Approved:
Ron Hanson, Stated Clerk Leadership Cabinet, Presbytery of Yellowstone







St Timothy’s Memorial Chapel Committee
Report to Yellowstone Presbytery
March, 2015

The January 2015 meeting was held at the Episcopal Church where we joined the St. Timothy’s
Music Committee for Lunch. Following lunch we opened our meeting with prayer. Those in
attendance were Gary Rowe, Teresa Kendall, Art Keeler, Zane Murfitt and Ron Hanson. Since a
Quorum was not present no actions could be taken. Proposed actions will be voted on via e-mail
before the next meeting.

Major items on the Agenda were:

Worship — Contracts for the 2015 Pastors have been signed. Rev. Andrew Mullin will be present
for the first two Sundays, Rev Gordon Stewart will be present for the next four Sunday’s and
Rev. Wayne Boulton will lead worship for the last six Sundays. Additionally Rev. Tom Long
will be the 50™ Anniversary though a contract has not been signed yet.

Nominations — Ed Leipheimer wrote that he had contacted all members whose terms were up
and they agreed to stand for election. Ron Hatcher had resigned and Ed nominated Art Keeler to
replace him. Presbytery had already elected Sally Ralston to replace Teresa Kendall.

Finance and Investment Subcommittee - Gary read the Treasurer’s report. Gary next presented
the 2014 budget. The budget will be discussed by the Management Group in May and presented
to presbytery at their June meeting. The reasons for the delay are family health issues and
income tax season..

50™ Anniversary Celebration — Ron handed out a preliminary schedule for the 50
Anniversary Celebration on July 26™. Diana has some of the music lined up. The speaker for the
event is Rev. Tom Long. He has also agreed to hold a workshop in Bozeman on Funerals and
Memorial services on Saturday July 25"™. Much more needs to be done on this program.

Next meetings - The Committee set the following dates and times for our next three meetings:

Spring clean-up meeting------ May 30, 2015 at 12:00 noon with clean-up at the Chapel
and manse followed by dinner and business meeting.

Fall meeting-----Sept 8, 2015 at 12:00 noon at the Chapel with lunch followed by
business meeting.

Winter meeting-----Jan 11, 2015 at 12:00 noon at Anaconda Presbyterian Church with
lunch followed by business meeting.

Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned. Teresa offered a closing prayer.






Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT
Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2015

Wednesday, March 25, 2015 Page 1 of 2
Account # Account Name Beginning YTD Balance
Balance
Assels
1.00.1010.0000  Checking Account #3133214 53,375.64 97,755.72
1.00.1020.0000  Petty Cash 22.18 22.18
1.00.1030.0000  Money Market #129013355 184,514.11 184,550.51
1.00.1031.0000 St Timothy M. M #1 #3531961 4,046.53 6,591.56
1.00.1032.0000  St. Timothy MM #2 #129013686 2,526.22 3,551.32
Total Current Assets $244,484.68 $292,471.29
1.00.1040.0000  Beartooth Electric Coop 1,337.70 1,337.70
Total Other Assets $1,337.70 $1,337.70
1.00.1065.0000 St Timothy Chapel #1 52001085 254,311.80 251,767.05
1.00.1070.0000 St Timothy Chapel #2 52006024 102,460.72 101,435.78
1.00.1075.0000  Bozeman Campus 000104537 57,651.62 57,651.62
1.00.1080.0000  Partnership Fund MM 129013793 45,230.52 45,234.98
Total Principal Restricted $459,654.66 $456,089.43
Total Assets $705,477.04 $749,898.42
Liabilities
2.00.2120.1000  Payroll - Federal 618.02 603.46
2.00.2120.2000  Payroll State 81.00 76.00
2.00.2140.0000  G. Goodrich Flex Plan (0.53) (0.53)
2.00.2141.0000  S. Seibert Flex Plan (037 199.63
Total Payroll Liabilities $698.12 $878.56
Total Liabilities $698.12 $878.56
Fund Balance
3.01.2700.0000  Unreserved Fund Balance 0.00 37,748.64
3.02.2800.0000  General - Administrative 8,255.07 8,255.07
3.03.2805.0000  General - Program 37,136.97 37,136.97
3.04.2700.0000  General - Restricted Admin. 45,587.77 45,587.77
Total General Fund Balance $90,979.81 $128,728.45
3.19.2815.0000  Camp Scholarship Camp. & Youth 576.56 576.56
3.27.2825.0000  Clergy Emergency Fund COM 1,786.00 1,786.00
3.32.2832.0000  Convocation 1,000.00 1,000.00
3.39.2840.0000  Linda Hofer Education 10,584.93 11,059.93
3.43.2845.0000  Equip and Encourage 36,830.44 34,330.44
3.47.2850.0000  Partnership- Available COM 1,698.97 1,703.43
3.49.2700.0000  Co-General Presbyters' Discretionary 1,546.94 1,546.94
3.51.2855.0000  Peace Making Offering Mission 1,214.19 1,264.19
3.56.1220.0000  Special Offering Other Fund 60.30 60.30
3.63.2870.0000  Revamp Camp -Camp. & Youth 380.95 380.95
3.65.2825.0000  Springhill Funds 15,000.00 15,000.00
3.67.2875.0000  St. Timothy's Money Market #1 4.046.53 4,804.56
3.68.2877.0000 St Timonthy Money Market #2 2,653.38 1,891.48
3.75.2885.0000  Social Justice 11,032.17 11,068.57
3.85.2850.0000  Westminister Spires Camp Upgrades Balance 3,066.70 3,066.70
Total Designated funds $91,478.06 $89,540.05
3.37.2800.0000  Funds Awaiting Cabinet Action Balance 3,760.00 .- < 5,760.00 )
3.69.2825.0000 ~Triehnium Balance R 4,887.07 ﬁﬁ?’ii?‘“
3.86.2850.0000  Grant - Evangelism Balance 1,250.13 1,250.13




Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT
Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2015

Wednesday, March 25, 2015 Page 2 of 2

Account # Account Name Beginning YTD Balance
Balance

3.90.2910.0000  Higher Education Grant FFund 57.651.62 57,651.62

3.92.2920.0000  St.Timothys #1 (PC USA) Found 254.311.80 251,767.05

3.93.2921.0000  St. Timothys #2 (PC USA) Found 102,460.72 101,435.78

3.94.2930.0000  Partnership Fund Principal COM 43,999.71 43.999.71

Total Restricted Fund Balances $408,321.05 $466,751.36

3.64.2825.0000  Rural Ministry Grant Balance 0.00 10,000.00

3.66.2850.0000  West Yellowstone Funds Balance 54,000.00 54,000.00

Total Fund Balance $704,778.92 $749,019.86

Tetal Liabilities and Fund Balance $705.477.04 $749.898.42



£9°9¢1°€$ 00°L9L‘ES =L€°0€9% €TISTS saxe [ [loideq

eCyrl 00051 LL'S 000 soxe] wewAoldwdau  (0OTS00L9 10°S

00°6LE 00°6LE 000 000 douemnsuf dwo) Y104,  0018°00L910°S

0Ov'L19°C 00°TVT'E 09179 £ 15T A1unoag [BI00S/PIBIIPIA.  008E00L9 T0°S

00°00+$ 00°00v$ 00°0$ 00°0% sa1pog 13430 0} $)eTP(

00°0S 000G 000 000 RO IR 00071025 10°S

00°0S¢ 00°0S¢ 000 000 SBUNIN §,218392(1  00SET0TS10°S

0S°L8TS 00°00€$ 0S°C1S 00°0% Ppdeyq) sAqiowr |, 1§ uo ‘wo)

00°0S 0005 000 000 BYPoswiy 1S 000 10ev 10°S

0S°LEC 00°0s¢ 0SCI1 0070 SBUNPII SUIL 1S 00SET0SH 10°S

00°007$ 00°00C$ 00°0$ 00°0% SUONEUIWON U0 s3uuIo’)

0008 00°0¢ 000 000 I suoneuraioN  Q00F 10¥¢ 10°S

00051 000S1 000 000 sJunesy wonBUIWION  00SE TOPE 10°S

09°S6T‘S$ 00°00€°9% 0V v00°1$ 00°0% wed [, ASIUIfA] [RA0)sed

000 000 000 000 uies J, JUatiaosi(] [e101sed 000V 98T 10°S

909 00°001°1 #V6'SLY 000 sasuadxy 1910 UOLIBIOA/INOD 000t SYST 10°S

PSIL9Y 0000T°S 9" 8CS 000 SSUNGIA LONBOOA/NOD 00000787 10°S
asuadxyg

ST6LE'G6S 00°€9€°891$ x6L'€86°89% 0S°TELEES awoou] [e10],

00°€90°SES 00°£90°s€$ 00°0$ 00'08 saoysur.],

00°€90°81 007€90°81 000 000 puIL,[ UIpy pAOINSY-19Jsuel], 0000 0£0V 10¥

00°000°C 00°000C 000 000 pun,j UNIPY USH-1JSULI] 0000 020V 10

00°000°C 007000 000 000 SUOISMO[[PA "M-I_JSUel], 0000 010¥F 10V

00°000°¢1 00°000°¢1 000 0070 puny [[YSuuds-JsweI],  0000°S00Y 10+

00°09Z°v7$ 00°000°0€$ =00°0VL‘SS 00°0b+'SS wW0dUl IO [e10 L

00°09T T 00°000°0¢ *00°07L°S 00°0vY'S uoddng sAnensiumupy 0000006110V

00°SL8TTS 00°0SV°LTS 00°SLSVS 0S'L8TTS spuny diysioupaed poulg

00°6.8°CC 00°0S¥°LT 00°SLS Y 05°48T°T JATIRNSIUMWIPY - JURIN Y20 0000 1Z81° 101

STISTLIS 00°0S8‘SLS »$L°899°86S 00°500°9Z$ ende) gog

LTES]T 0000611 *£L9%0°6 86600V vOedeo g 0000020110

19°'101°C 00°00L°6 *6£ 86T L T0°SETE pouAg endes 104 0000 OI0T 10V

LEITE T 00°0STYS +€9°€TETY 00°09L°81 ‘our Ahgsard eiden 4 000070001 [0

NEQMﬂN

Surureuroy

1pfpug enowy  198png [pnuuy  2ouered (LA Ayanoy pousd SUEN] MOy # U020y

€ Jo 1 a3eg S10T ‘ST yraeIA ‘Aepsoupapy

(dApenSTHIWPY) punj [BIdUIL) 10 ST ATenaqaf Jo se 310day s, Ja.nsedu],
LIA UemIdZog] - SU0ISMO[[X JO AIdIAqsaIg



Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT

Treasurer's Report as of February 2015 for General Fund (Administrative)

Wednesday, March 25, 2015 Page 2 of 3
Account # Account Name Period Activity Y'ID Balance Annual Budget Annual wﬁamnﬂ
Remaming
5.01.7001.4000  Per Capita GA Expenses Misc 14,012.74 14,012.74% 14,013.00 0.26
5.01.7002.4000  Per Capita Synod Expense Misc 0.00 0.00 11,397.00 11,397.00
Per Capita $14,012.74 $14,012.74* $25,410.00 $11,397.26
5.01.7301.1100  Admin Mgr. Benefits 0.00 1,500.00* 1,500.00 0.00
5.01.7301.6600  Admin Mgr Salary 1,822.48 3,741.48 23,634.00 19,892.52
5.01.7301.7800  Admin Mgr Travel 0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00
5.01.7301.8100  Admin Mgr FLEX Plan 0.00 0.00
Admin. Manager $1,822.48 $5,241.48* $25,254.00 $20,012.52
5.01.7302.3100  Housing 1,666.66 3,333.32 20,000.00 16,666.68
5.01.7302.3600  GP Lodging 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
5.01.7302.3700  GP Meals 64.22 204.45* 1,050.00 84555
5.01.7302.4000  GP Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00
5.01.7302.4001  Miscellaneous Expenses - Kathy 0.00 0.00 2.000.00 2,000.00
5.01.7302.4900  GP Pension 0.00 0.00 19,217.00 19,217.00
5.01.7302.6600  Salary Exp. 626.58 1,253.16 7,519.00 6,265.84
5.01.7302.7300  Study Leave 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00
5.01.7302.7500  GP Telephone & Conference Calls 114.87 232.49 1,500.00 1,267.51
5.01.7302.7800  GP Travel 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
5.01.7302.8100  FLEX Plan Expenses Exp. 0.00 0.00
General Presbyter $2,472.33 $5,023.42 $60,686.00 $55,662.58
5.01.7304.3700  Stated Clerk Meals 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00
5.01.7304.4000  Stated Clerk Miscellaneous 34.88 69.76 500.00 430.24
5.01.7304.49500  Pension Exp. 320.50 641.00 3,846.00 3,205.00
5.01.7304.6600  Stated Clerk Salary 971.24 1,942 48%* 11,655.00 9,712.52
Stated Clerk $1,326.62 $2,653.24 $16,051.00 $13,397.76
5.01.7306.6600  Treasurer Salary 590.42 1,180.84* 7,085.00 5,904.16
Treasurer $590.42 $1,180.84* $7,085.00 $5,904.16
Personnel $6,211.85 $14,098.98 $109,076.00 $94,977.02
5.01.7601.3500  Council Meetings 21220 619 13 1,500.00 880 87
5.01.7601.4000  Council Other 2 i ao.a@.w 150.00% 500.00 350.00
5.01.7601.8100  Legal © 000 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5.01.7801.3500  Task Force Meetings 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
Leadership Cabinet $362.20 $769.13* $3,500.00 $2,730.87
5.01.7901.3500  Presbytery Meetings 0.00 22135 7,600.00 7,378.65



9)ep 0} p21edpnq JUNOUIE SPI2IXd SUAXH/QWOI] = 4

00°0S IE0F0 9% 0ECLITIS NWARPIA
95" 6IF°SETS 00°€9€°89T$ P EP6'TES 07°095°7T$ asuadxy [eIoL
£0°916°SS 00°0TT‘TIT$ *L6'E61TS 8TTTLTS 2O L1)hqsaag
98°LLTT 00005°C ¥17CC €€9¢1 S[[eD) 90udIRJU0D) % SuOYds[d] PWPO  00SL 10T 10°S
00 1071 00008°1 £00°66€ 0066 sarfddng 900 00¥L 102810°S
00°558°¢ 00°00CY 00°S¥€ 000 PYO-[AUY  00[9'10T810°S
00°LOL 0009% (00°L¥D) 00°LYD) STIOQUE[[RISIAl DO 000F 10T 10°S
(95°6€5) 00°0SL ¥95°68C°1 95°68T°1 “dx;y 2oueImsu]  (OOZETOTST0S
00002 0000C 000 000 “dxg jwswdmby 0092 102810°S
SLYIOT 0000T°1 LTS81 6T 1 a3eisod 79 satdo) VYO 00¥T 108 T0°S
$9°8L0°8S 00°00£°8$ SE'1TTS 000 sasuadx £1914qsaag
0000L 0000L 000 000 1Y A9IAGSaId 000 T06L°T0°S
Swmureway
108png [enuwy  199png [enuuy  oueeq (LA AAnoy pouag STWEN] JUN0dOY # JUN00OY
€ Jo ¢ aded ST0T ‘ST Y2Ie\ ‘Aepsoupapy

(eAnENSIIMUPY) punj [RI2UI5) J0] 17 A1eniagd,] Jo se ioday s, Ia.1nswa.],
LN UemIdZog - dUOISMO[[IX JO AI19)AqSaL]






91ep 0] pa128pNq JUNOWE SPI2IXD AsuddxH /AW = 4

0005 TE0P09ES 0ETLTTIS U

9S°6IH'SETS 00°€9€°891$ =PV V6 TES 07°095°TC$ asuadxy [ero],
£€0'916'S$ 00°0TT°TIS =L6'€61°TS SI°TTLTS oW A1hgsarg
€9°8L0°8S 00°00€°8S SEITTLS 00°0% sasuadxy A1934qsaag
LOELTS 00°005°€$ =€T°69LS 0C'79¢€% jouiqe) diysisped|
T0°LL6V6S 00"9L0°601$ 86°860°VTS 2 R4 [ouuos.Iag
91'F06°SS 00°S80°LS +V808T‘T$ W 065$ AINSEAL],
9L'LGESTS 00°1S0°9TS yT€S9°TS 79'97€°TS HI3[D PAEIS
8S°799‘cCS 00°989°09$ T ET0°ss €CILY'TS 19)4qsa.{ [eIUdD)
78°T10°0TS 00°$ST'STS 8V TVTSS 8¥° 78IS JPSeUE “UTmIpy
9T'L6ETTS 00°0T+°S7$ *PLTIOVIS VLTTIOPIS ende) 1og
£9°9¢€T°cS 00°L9L°ES »LE0€9$ €TISTS soxe], [[o1Aeq
00°00%$ 00°00+$ 00°0% 00°0% sarpog 13Y3Q 0 s)eIR(
0$°L8T$ 00°00€$ 0S°71$ 00°0% Pdey) s{yjouy, g uo ‘wo)
00°00T$ 00°00T$ 00°0% 00°0% SUCHRUTWION U0 NPTy
09°S67°s$ 00°00€°9$ 0r'00°1S 00°0$ wed |, L1Sturjy] [eL0jseq

asuadxyy
ST6LE66S 00°€9£‘89T$ =SL'€86°898 0S°TEL'EES JwodU] [B)0 ],
00°€90°S€$ 00°€90°S€S 00°0$ 00°0$ SIDJSUBL],
00°09TVT$ 00°000°0€$ *00°0PL‘SS 00°0V¥°SS AWOIUT PP [BIOL
00°SL8TTS 00°0SY°LTS 00°SLEYS 0S°L8TCS spuny digsidujaeq pouig
STISI'LIS 00°0S8SLS *SL'8998SS 00°S00°9Z$ ende)) 1og

autoouy

Sururewray]
1o8png [enumy  198png [enuuy  ddueeq (ILA Aoy pouag SWEN] JUN0DY # JUNODOY
1Jo T a8eq ST0Z ‘ST YoIRJA ‘Apsaupapy

(dADEDSTUIWIPY) pPUN ] [RISUIX) J0) STHT ATENIq ] JO st J10doy s,10.Insedr],
LIA UBWIDZOE - JUOISMO[[IA JO A1314qSaa]






00005t 00°005°¢ 000 000 SNOAUB[[30SIA] dIYSIPqQUIBIN DVIN 0001 158510°S
00°000°TS 00°000°‘T$ 00°08 00°0$ uiqe) digsiaped
00°000°T 00°000°T 000 000 digsropea T wosopy  000F 081€°10°S
00°00L°€S 00'00L°S$ 00708 00°0% wea ], AsIarp [elroysed
00°00L°1 00°00L°T 000 000 PYIO-SUONeIoA 000V €S8CT10°S
0070001 00°000°T 000 000 "dxg] SUIASUNO)) 192187 ASUSSIOW]  000F TSST 10°S
00°000°T 00°000°1 000 000 Surue1 ] -AnSIUIA U0 DPIUWOD)  00LL'6¥]T 10°S
£€809b°67$ 00°0SL°€ES LT'68TVS 78°9€6°€$ ypnox 2p durdure)
0000V 00°00v 000 000 S[BIJA 29 [PABLL UMDY 00V S6E1°10°S
00°000°S 00°000°S 000 000 SNOJUB[[IVSTIA SIDAY 000V 06£T 10°S
00°005°T 00°005°C 000 000 wniuuai], 109 08¢1°10°S
L1°6LST 00°05LC £R0LIT SIOIT sondg 1oysTUTUnSI AN SaUNI[]  00E] 091 T0S
00008 00008 000 000 sng-uoneuodsuer]  O0TLL09¢€1'10°S
00001 00°00T 000 000 Sunuuimg  067L°09€1°10°S
00°00¢ 00°00¢ 000 000 sariddng Q0¥ 09€1°10°S
000001 000001 000 000 Sugyey-wewdmby Buay 0079 09¢1°10°S
00°00¢C 00°00T 000 000 “dxg snosue[[PISIN 00047 09€1°10°S
00°05T°¢ 000ST°¢E 000 000 pPoog  006C09ET 10°¢
00°000°6 00°000°6 000 000 peusdwed  00F109€1°10°S
99°916°C 00°005°¢ Ve e8¢ L916C Ioyewre) due)y  QOTI09€T10°S
000sC 007052 000 000 Awiqnd  00LSTISEIT0°S
00°590°1 00°009% +00°6€5°¢ 00°6€5°¢ ouemnsu] Q0L ISET TOS
00001 007001 000 000 “dxg s8emsod 29 s91do) OOV ISET 10°S
asuadxy
0S$°786'9rS 00°00TbS$ 0S°LVTLS 00°SS8°ES awoduy [#)0],
00°0SL°8$ 00°0SL‘8$ 00°0% 00°0% srojsued ], weasord
00°05L°8 00°05L°8 000 000 SIATSSIY w0y 1fsuel], (0000 0607 10
00°000°€TS 00°000°€T$ 00°0$ 00°0% swoou] dure)
00°000°8 000008 000 000 sompoe,] dwre) Jo [e1usy 0000 0FY1 10V
007000y 00000 000 000 SIUAA [[B.] Toumung ‘INUIA 0000 0T [0Y
00°000°T1 00°000°11 000 000 $90 dwrey owwung OO0 0TV 10V
0S°T0TSTS 00°0SH°TTS =0S°LVT'LS 00'SS8°€S aBPaLd
05°70T°S1 00°0S¥°TT 0SLYTL 00°558°¢ 98pa[d UOISSTA| [BIOUSD) (0000 01ZT 10}
uoouy
Sururemay
198png [enuuy 193png [enutry dueed (LA Aianpoy pouag SUIEN 1UN022y #1UNoddY
TJo [ 3deg ST0T ‘ST YoaeIA] ‘Avpsoupay

(weadorg) pun, [BI2UIL) 10] ST(T A1eNIqa] JO St 110dIY S, 191NSBAL],
LIAl URTIdZOg] - 3UOISMO[[2X JO AI91Aqsar]



Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT
Treasurer's Report as of February 2015 for General Fund (Program)

Wednesday, March 25, 2015 Page 2 of 2
Account # Account Name Period Activity YTD Balance Annual Budget Annual Budget
Remaining
5.01.5852.4000 MAC Representation Misc 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
Mt. Association of Churches $0.00 $0.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00
5.01.7903.4000  Convocation Exp 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5.01.7950.4000  Presbytery Program Other 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
5.01.7960.4000  Cluster Mcetings 0.00 0.00 2.000.00 2,000.00
5.01.7970.4000  Allocated GP Salary 625.00 1,250.00 7,500.00 6,250.00
Presbytery Expenses $625.00 $1,250.00 $12,000.00 $10,750.00
Total Expense $4,561.82 $5,539.17 $54,200.00 $48,660.83

Difference ($706.82) $1.708.33 0.00

* = Income/Expense exceeds amount budgeted to date



9Jep 0} pa1e5pnqg UNOWE SPI2OXD ISUAXF/AWOOU] = 4

00°0% TESOLIS @8 90L%) NUARPIA

£8°099°8¥$ 00°002°'¥S$ LI'GES'SS I8 19SS asuadxy rejo,
00°0SL°0T$ 00°000°TI$ 00°0STTS 00'S79$ sasuadx g A193Aqsaug
00°0SLE$ 00°0SL‘SS 00°0% 00°0$ SIY2INY)) JO UOHBIOSSY T
00°000°1$ 00°000°T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ypuiqe) digssapedy
00°00L°€$ 00°00L°€S 00°0% 00°0% wea ], ANSIUIA [ed03sed
£8°09°67$ 00°0SLEES LI°68TVS 78°9€6°€$ pnox 2p Jurdue)

asuadxyy
0S°756°0v'S 00°00T°FS$ 0S°LYT'LS 00°6S8‘€S amoouUf [e10],
00°0SL‘8$ 00°0SL‘S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sa9ysued |, weld3oig
00°000°€T$ 00°000°€ZS 00°0$ 00°0$ swodu] dure)
0S°20T°STS 00°0SH°TTS 0§ LYTLS 00°SS8‘ES adpald

uoouy

Sururetay
108png enuuwy  198png [enuuy  doue[ed (11A Ayranoy pound SWIEN] JUN0DOY #1Unoooy
[ Jo 1 adeq ST10T ‘ST YaIR]A] ‘Avpsaupajp

(wesdoad) puny [BISUID) J0J CTT A1eNIqa,] JO se 1i0doy S, 10InsBIA ],
LIA UBWIAZOg - SUWOISMO[[3X Jo AI1914qsatg






Presbytery of Yellowstone
Leadership Cabinet Team Meeting April 14, 2015

Status of the Stated Clerk Search by the Task Force Searchers: RE Terry Johnson, TE Deborah Funke,
RE Dan Holland, TE Neva Rathbun, Moderator, TE George Goodrich, ex efficio member

I had shared, by e-mail, with the other Searchers the concerns of the Presbytery although both the Position
Description and Compensation Package were approved on March 6, 2015. As we interview interested
persons our plan is to explain with him/her how mileage reimbursement is paid---some by other entities.
It is critical that he/she attend the Stated Clerk Training every year and General Assembly every other
year. Vouchered reimbursement for registration, lodging and travel will be available. We are all grateful
for Dan H.’s input concerning the finances for this position with a broader perspective. Debbie also
affirmed what the concerns of the Presbytery were.

Each Conference Call meeting has convened with prayer and “Dwelling in the Word”. Each searcher
takes a turn in leading this important part of our meeting. It has been most beneficial as we do our work
together.

The Task Force Searchers met by Conference Call on Wednesday March 254,

According to the Book of Order this position needs to be filled with either a Ruling Elder or a Teaching
Elder.

During the meeting, Terry presented some ideas for inclusion in an advertisement. [She had sent them
out via e-mail prior to the meeting.] This included Key Identifying Words which we discussed and
eliminated the ones we felt unnecessary for our purpose. Added to the key words were the following
phrases: Ruling or Teaching Elder of PC(USA); loyalty to the PC(USA) church. She also offered three
(3) Potential Help Wanted ideas.

Discussion transpired concerning how and where would be the best opportunities to advertise this
position. It was determined that Dan would check out the Statewide Display Ad Program. Neva would
check out the cost of advertising on the Synod-wide level, as well as, the cost of advertising in
“Presbyterian Outlook™ and in “Presbyterians Today”. The “Billings Gazette” and the “Bozeman
Chronicle” have also been contacted for costs of advertising. Each person has received this information
for discussion and decision making at our next meeting which has been scheduled for Tuesday, April 14,
2015. It is our desire to have the advertisement as concise as possible by using some proper “grab
words”.

We appreciate TE George Goodrich’s input. It has been helpful. We welcome his presence when he is
available.

In addition, we now have in hand the Book of Order Responsibilities of the Stated Clerk in regard to:
Rolls and Records, Judicial Process, Receiving, Reporting, Official Communicator, Provide Guidance;
Council Meetings, Provide Orientation, and Self Awareness. We are grateful for the assistance of Lynn
Smit, Stated Clerk of the Synod of the Rocky Mountains, in providing this information.

Respectfully submitted:

TE Neva J. Rathbun
04.08.2015






Presbytery of Yellowstone
Mission Grant Application

Project name: Onesua Presbyterian College Rebuilding
Sponsoring organization: Presbyterian Church of Vanuatu
Amount requested: $1000

Grant from: Social Justice Fund

Brief description of project:

Onesua Presbyterian College is a secondary school in Vanuatu, one of only 6 secondary schools in the island nation. It
serves 400 students, grades 9-12. Because of limited resources, fewer than 10% of Vanuatu students graduate from high
school. Education is a critical need in this developing country. The PC(USA) has supported this school with mission
co-workers and other connections for many years, serving mission priorities of leadership development, faculty
development, and strengthening library and computer facilities at the school. Bruce and Lora Whearty, formerly of St.
Andrew Presbyterian Church, served as mission co-workers there for several years. During that time, the Presbytery of
Yellowstone provided financial and spiritual support. An offering of $1079 repaired classroom roofs and was greatly
appreciated.

Cyclone Pam struck Vanuatu on March 16, 2015, devastating many islands and causing an estimated $150,000 in
damages to Onesua College. The school has been closed since the cyclone. We can help reopen the school and provide
moral support by contributing directly to the Presbyterian Church of Vanuatu Disaster Response fund, which is led by
Jonathan Tarip, former principal at Onesua Presbyterian College. Jonathan was a guest of Yellowstone Presbytery in 2004
for one week in his first trip outside Vanuatu.

Goals and objectives of sponsoring organization and/or project:

Onesua Presbyterian College is a boarding school which provides secondary education to the Ni-Vanuatu, the people of
80+ islands of the nation of Vanuatu. It was established in 1954 by the Presbyterian Church of New Zealand. Because the
Presbyterian Church focused on education, since independence in 1980 most government leaders in Vanuatu have been
Presbyterians.

The Presbyterian Church of Vanuatu continues to be a powerful force in the developing nation, working tirelessly in
evangelism, development and social justice issues.

How will this project seek to involve the churches of the presbytery?

Interest in supporting this project has been expressed by First Presbyterian Church of Bozeman and St. Andrew
Presbyterian Church. Other congregations can be invited to add their support as well—perhaps a challenge to give
$1/member. We could consider making the Presbyterian Church of Vanuatu the recipient of our June presbytery meeting
offering.

Please attach a previous year financial statement if this is an ongoing project.

Applicant name: Jody McDevitt Title: LC Moderator
Applicant address:  First Presbyterian Church, Bozeman Phone: 406-586-9194
Applicant signature: Jody McDevitt Date: 04-09-2015

Please return to: Yellowstone Presbytery Leadership Cabinet






